PLEASANT VIEW

Location

Petschel's Lane CROXTON EAST CROXTON EAST, Southern Grampians Shire

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Stage 2 study complete

Heritage Listing

Southern Grampians Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 16, 2004

What is significant?

Pleasant View is located in Petschel's Lane, approximately seven kilometers north east of the township of Tabor. The house is a single storey asymmetrical house dating from the early Interwar period, although old fashioned in its style. The house is constructed, unusually, from non load bearing pressed cement blocks, which simulate bluestone. The land on which the house stands was first owned by John A. MacPherson (MLA and Premier of Victoria 1868-9) who settled in the area in the late 1850s, and later went on to purchase nearby Croxton. The property has had a long association with the Matuschka family. There has been no architect or builder associated with the design. The house is in good condition and retains a fair degree of integrity.

How is it significant?

Pleasant View is of historical and architectural significance to the Southern Grampians Shire.

Why is it significant?

Pleasant View is of historical significance for its early associations with John A. MacPherson, an important figure in the history of the Hamilton district, and in the Victorian Legislative Assembly. Pleasant View is of architectural significance because, on the one hand, its form, plan and style are conventional, and even old fashioned, for the period but, on the other, it is an early use of pressed cement blocks as the main construction material and it is an excellent and unusual example of a pressed cement block homestead.

Heritage Study/Consultant Southern Grampians - Southern Grampians Shire Heritage Study, Timothy Hubbard P/L, Annabel Neylon, 2002;

Construction dates 1910,

Heritage Act Categories

Registered place,

Hermes Number

23509

Property Number

Physical Conditions

Good

Physical Description 1

Pleasant View is a single storey asymmetrical house constructed of pressed cement blocks, an innovative material for the time. Otherwise the house is conventional, if not old fashioned in its form, planning, details and other materials. There is a timber and corrugated iron verandah on three sides. The roof is a shallow pitched hip with a half timbered gable over the projecting front room. The two front windows are double hung sashes with side lights. There have been some extensions to the rear of the house which have been clad in aluminium designed to simulate weatherboard. Several outbuildings in the same material are located behind the house.

Historical Australian Themes

Theme 8 Developing Australia's cultural life 8.12 Living in and around Australian homes 8.14 Living in the country and rural settlements

Integrity

Fair degree of integrity externally.

Physical Description 2

John A. MacPherson, first owner of the land

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/